Case: 1:17-cr-00555 Document #: 187 Filed: 11/16/20 Page 1 of 3 PageID #:1660

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v.
CRYSTAL LUNDBERG

No. 17 CR 555-2
Judge Elaine E. Bucklo

GOVERNMENT’S MOTION TO REVOKE ORDER
OF RELEASE AND ISSUE ORDER OF DETENTION
The United States of America, by its attorney, JOHN R. LAUSCH, JR., United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Illinois, moves this Court pursuant to 18
U.S.C. § 3148 to revoke the August 18, 2017 Order Setting Conditions of Release for
defendant Crystal Lundberg and issue an order of detention. R. 12. In support of its
motion, the government states as follows:
1.

On August 15, 2017, defendant was charged by indictment with six

counts wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343. R.1. She self-surrendered on
August 18, 2017.
2.

On August 18, 2017, Magistrate Judge Valdez entered an Order Setting

Conditions of Release as to defendant. R. 10. The Release Order included the
conditions that defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law on release.
3.

In May 2019, following a jury trial, defendant was convicted on four five

of the wire fraud counts. R. 107. In December 2019, the Court sentenced defendant
to 53-months imprisonment ordered her to pay $4,390,900. R. 137. Defendant was
initially ordered to voluntarily surrender to the Bureau of Prisons on January 20,
2020. Id. Her current surrender date is on December 31, 2020. R. 147, 164, 175.
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4.

Under 18 U.S.C. § 3148(a) and (b), the government may initiate a

proceeding for revocation of an order of release and may seek an order of detention
as a sanction for revocation. Under § 3148(b), bond should be revoked if, after a
hearing, the court finds:
•

probable cause to believe that the person has committed a Federal,
State, or local crime while on release, or clear and convincing
evidence that the person has violated any other condition of release; and

•

that there is no condition or combination of conditions of release that
will assure that the person will not flee or pose a danger to the safety of
the community, or that the person is unlikely to abide by any condition
or combination of conditions of release.

5.

As set forth in the attached affidavit of FBI Special Agent Adam Nevens

(which was filed in connection with a warrant to seize $149,900 in a bank account
obtained in case 20 M 578 on November 5, 2020) (the “Nevens Seizure Affidavit”), 1
there is probable cause to believe that defendant, while on bond awaiting her
surrender to BOP and in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 (wire fraud), 1014 (false
statements on loan applications), and 1001 (false statements), recently defrauded the
Small Business Administration’s COVID-19 Economic Injury Disaster Loan (“EIDL”)
program in connection with a $150,000 loan defendant applied for and received.
6.

The release order should be revoked because there is probable cause to

believe that defendant, in direct violation of her release conditions, committed a new

The affidavit has since been unsealed and is thus not being submitted under seal in this
case. The government executed the seizure warrant on November 5, 2020, but there were no
funds remaining in the account at the time of seizure.

1
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wire fraud offense less than a year after she was sentenced to 52-months in prison
for the same offense. Defendant’s conduct, as set forth in both the Nevens Seizure
Affidavit and in the supplemental affidavit from Agent Nevens submitted with this
motion, shows that she is unlikely to abide by any condition or combinations of
release, and that defendant should be detained until transferred to BOP custody.
7.

If necessary, at a revocation hearing or otherwise, the government is

prepared to supplement the evidence set forth in the Nevens Seizure Affidavit and
supplemental affidavit.
8.

As of the filing of this motion, defendant was not yet in custody, although

defense counsel represented to the government and the U.S. Marshal Service that
she would surrender defendant today (November 16, 2020).
WHEREFORE, the government respectfully requests that this Court revoke
the Order Setting Conditions of Release and order that defendant be detained until
she is transferred to BOP custody.
Respectfully submitted,
JOHN R. LAUSCH, JR.
United States Attorney
/s/ Nicholas J. Eichenseer
NICHOLAS J. EICHENSEER
Assistant United States Attorney
219 S. Dearborn Street, 5th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60604
(312) 353-1412
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS, EASTERN DIVISION
UNDER SEAL

In the Matter of the Seizure of:
Funds not to exceed $149,900 in account
5983 held in the name of Katyana’s Inc.,
at Fifth Third bank

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR A
A WARRANT TO SEIZE PROPERTY
SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE
Case Number:

20M578

I, Adam Nevens, a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, request seizure
warrants and state under penalty of perjury that I have reason to believe that the property
described below in the Northern District of Illinois is subject to forfeiture to the United States of
America under Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), (a)(1)(D), and (b)(3):
The property described in the caption of this application.
The application is based on these facts;
See Attached Affidavit,
continued on the attached sheets and made a part hereof.
/s Adam Nevens (by NJE)
Signature of Affiant
ADAM NEVENS
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1, this Application is presented by reliable electronic means. The above-named agent
provided a sworn statement attesting to the truth of the statements in the Application and Affidavit by telephone.

Date: November 5, 2020

3:25 p.m.

SHEILA M. FINNEGAN, MAGISTRATE JUDGE
Name & Title of Judicial Officer

at

Chicago, Illinois___________________________
City and State
Signature of Judicial Office
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

)
)
)

AFFIDAVIT
I, Adam Nevens, being duly sworn, state as follows:
1.

I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation. I have

been so employed since approximately 2010. As part of my duties as an FBI Special
Agent, I investigate criminal violations relating to white collar crime, including mail,
wire, and bank fraud. I have participated in the execution of multiple federal search
and seizure warrants.
2.

This affidavit is submitted in support of an application for a warrant to

seize the funds not to exceed $149,900 in Fifth Third Bank account with an account
number ending in XXXXX5983 held in the name of “Katyana’s Inc.” (the “Subject
Account”).
3.

Because this affidavit is submitted for the limited purpose of

establishing probable cause in support of an application for a seizure warrant, I have
set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary to establish probable cause to
believe that the Subject Account is property, real or personal, which represents or
is traceable to the gross receipts obtained, directly or indirectly, from the belowdescribed wire fraud and false statement offenses in violation of Title 18 United State
Code, Sections 1343, 1001, and 1014 (the “Subject Offenses”), and thus subject to
forfeiture under Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), (a)(1)(D), and
(b)(3).
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4.

The statements in this affidavit are based on my personal knowledge,

and on information I have received from other law enforcement personnel, from
persons with knowledge regarding relevant facts, and my training and experience as
an FBI Special Agent.
I.

FACTS SUPPORTING PROBABLE CAUSE TO SEIZE THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY
A.
5.

Overview
In 2019, Crystal Lundberg was convicted of wire fraud following a jury

trial in the Northern District of Illinois, and was sentenced to 53 months’
incarceration. (17 CR 555). At trial, the evidence showed that Lundberg defrauded
a manufacturing company out of approximately $5.6 million. Since her sentencing
date, Lundberg has remained on bond and is currently scheduled to report to federal
prison in December 2020.
6.

As described below, in the summer of 2020, while on bond, Lundberg

applied for and received a $150,000 loan through the COVID-19 Economic Injury
Disaster Loan (“EIDL”) program offered by the U.S. Small Business Administration
(“SBA”). Lundberg submitted the application on behalf of a beauty salon business she
claimed to own. The loan proceeds were deposited into the Subject Account, for
which Lundberg and her daughter are the sole signatory. The loan agreement
Lundberg signed on behalf of the salon stated that the EIDL loan proceeds must be
used for working capital to alleviate economic injury caused by the COVID-19
pandemic.
2
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7.

As described below, in connection with Lundberg’s EIDL application,

she failed to disclose her federal wire fraud conviction in response to questions on the
application about her criminal history and then again in response to a follow-up email
from a SBA loan officer. In addition, Lundberg and her daughter used the loan
proceeds in the Subject Account for travel, legal bills, electronics, clothing, and
other items that, based on my training and experience, are inconsistent with working
capital expenses for a beauty salon.
B.

Legal Authority for Seizure and Forfeiture

8.

Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1) and (b)(3) authorize civil

forfeiture of property, real or personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds
traceable to a violation of, among other offenses, Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 1343 (wire fraud), Section 1001 (false statements), and Section 1014 (false
statements on federal loan application) to a seizure warrant in any district in which
an act or omission giving rise to the forfeiture occurred.
9.

Title 18, United States Code, Section 984 permits civil forfeiture of

fungible property such as cash or monetary instruments in bearer form. Specifically,
it permits the forfeiture of fungible property without directly tracing the property to
the criminal offenses if such funds are seized from the same account as the property
involved in the offense so long as the forfeiture action is commenced within one year
from the date of the offense.

3
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10.

Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c) provides that if a person is

charged and convicted in a criminal case with a violation of an Act of Congress for
which the civil or criminal forfeiture of property is authorized, a court shall order as
part of the defendant’s sentence, the forfeiture of any such property that is authorized
by the violation for which the defendant was convicted and notice of intent to seek
forfeiture was provided by the government.
C.

Lundberg’s 2019 Conviction for Wire Fraud

11.

In March 2017, the FBI began investigating allegations that Lundberg

and Scott Kennedy had defrauded Kennedy’s employer, the French drug delivery
device company Nemera, of over $5.7 million from December 2015 to March 2017.
12.

In or around May 2017, law enforcement executed multiple search

warrants at Lundberg’s San Diego residence and several of her units at nearby
storage facilities, as well as seizure warrants on a bank account. The warrants led to
the recovery of a 2013 Jaguar XJ8, a 2015 Land Rover Range Rover, a baby grand
piano, jewelry, medical spa equipment, luxury apparel and accessories and $5,267.42
from Citibank.
13.

In August 2017, both Lundberg and Kennedy were indicted in the

Northern District of Illinois (case no. 17 CR 555) on six counts of 18 U.S.C. § 1343
(wire fraud). Both self-surrendered the same month.
14.

In February 2018, Kennedy pleaded guilty to one count of wire fraud.

4
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15.

In May 2019, a jury convicted Lundberg on five counts of wire fraud.

The evidence at trial showed that Kennedy gave Lundberg his corporate American
Express credit card, which she used for personal expenses. Kennedy first met
Lundberg after requesting her services as an escort. Some of Lundberg’s charges on
the corporate card included luxury apparel and vehicles, exotic travel, plastic surgery
and rent on a multi-million dollar home in San Diego, California. Kennedy used
Nemera funds to pay for Lundberg and his own personal charges on the corporate
card and then he concealed those payments from Nemera and its external auditors.
16.

In December 2019, U.S. District Judge Elaine Bucklo sentenced

Lundberg to 53 months imprisonment and ordered Lundberg to pay restitution of
approximately $4,390,900.

On or about December 16, 2019, the judgment of

conviction was entered on the case docket. Defendant is currently scheduled to
surrender to the Bureau of Prisons on December 31, 2020.
D.

Background on COVID-19 Economic Injury Disaster Loans

17.

According to documents on the SBA’s website, EIDL is a 30 year direct

loan program that provides up to six months of working capital for small businesses
to meet financial obligations and operating expenses that could have been met had
the COVID-19 disaster not occurred. 1

Unlike the SBA’s Paycheck Protection

https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/202009/COVID%20EIDL%20FAQ%20FINAL%20APPROVED-508.pdf (last visited November 4,
2020).
1

5

Case: 1:17-cr-00555 Document #: 187-1 Filed: 11/16/20 Page 7 of 17 PageID #:1669

Program loans, EIDL program loans are not forgivable and must be repaid by the
borrower. According to the terms of the program, EIDL proceeds can be used to cover
a wide array of working capital and normal operating expenses, such as continuation
of health care benefits, rent, utilities, and fixed debt payments. Recipients of EIDL
funds are required to retain receipts and contracts for all loan funds spent for three
years.
18.

According to SBA records, before receiving an EIDL loan, applicants

must submit an application, certified under penalty of perjury, asking, among other
things, whether the applicant is currently under indictment, facing charges, or has
been convicted of an offense in the last five years. Applicants must also sign a SBA
loan authorization and agreement stating that the “Borrower will use all the proceeds
of this [EIDL] Loan solely as working capital to alleviate economic injury caused by
disaster occurring in the month of January 31, 2020 and continuing thereafter.”
19.

According to a representative from the SBA’s Office of Disaster

Assistance (“ODA”), which is responsible for processing and disbursing EIDL
program loans, a felony conviction within the past five years would automatically
disqualify the applicant from receiving an EIDL program loan.
E.

Lundberg Receives a $150,000 EIDL Loan for a Salon Business

20.

According to Illinois Secretary of State records, Katyana’s Inc. was

incorporated on November 20, 2017, and Lundberg is listed as the President and
Secretary.
6
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21.

According to Illinois Department of Financial and Professional

Regulation (IDFPR) records, Katyana’s holds a “Salon/Shop” registration and was
first licensed on January 10, 2019. The license is current through November 30, 2020.
According to the IDFPR website, a “Salon/Shop” is either a cosmetology salon,
esthetics salon, hair braiding salon, nail technology salon or barber shop.
22.

According to records from SBA, Lundberg submitted two separate EIDL

loan applications in the summer of 2020:
a.

Lundberg submitted an application for an EIDL loan as sole

proprietor on or about June 27, 2020. That application was denied on or about July
3, 2020.
b.

Lundberg, as the sole owner of Katyana’s Inc. dba Slayy Esthetics

& Nail Bar (“Katyana’s”) submitted an EIDL loan application on or about August 25,
2020 for which Lundberg was listed as the loan’s guarantor. 2 The application was
granted on or about September 1, 2020, and SBA approved Katyana’s for an EIDL
program loan in the amount of $150,000. The loan proceeds were disbursed to the
Subject Account.

Law enforcement identified Lundberg as the person who submitted both the June 27, 2020
and August 25, 2020 applications based on the “Crystal Lundberg” name on the application,
a photo of the Illinois state identification card Lundberg submitted with the August 25, 2020
application, a common email address, Lundberg Email 1, that Lundberg listed on both
applications, and the deposit of approximately $150,000 of EIDL proceeds into the Subject
Account, for which Lundberg is a signatory, which is the approximate amount SBA approved
in connection with August 25, 2020 application.

2
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23.

On Lundberg’s June 27, 2020 EIDL application, the accuracy of which

she certified under of perjury, Lundberg stated she was the sole proprietor of a nine
employee staffing or temporary worker agency that was established in February
2017. Lundberg listed gross revenues of $16,000 per month for the twelve months
ending January 31, 2020. She also provided her business email address as
crystal@slayybar.com (‘Lundberg Email 1”). As described above, “Slaay Bar” is
similar to the purported business name for Katyana’s. Lundberg also answered ‘No’
to the following two-part question:
a.

“Are you presently subject to an indictment, criminal information,

arraignment, or other means by which formal criminal charges are brought in any
jurisdiction?
b.

Within the last 5 years, for any felony, have you ever been

convicted, plead guilty, plead nolo contendere, been placed on pretrial diversion, or
been placed on any form of parole or probation (including probation before
judgement)?”
24.

Lundberg’s “no” answers to the two questions regarding her criminal

history were false because she does have a recent federal wire fraud conviction, for
which she is still under pretrial release.
25.

On July 3, 2020, the SBA denied Lundberg’s EIDL application because,

according to the SBA’s denial letter, information Lundberg submitted did not indicate
an economic injury.
8
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26.

On Lundberg’s August 25, 2020 EIDL application on behalf of Slaay Bar,

the accuracy of which she again certified under penalty of perjury, Lundberg stated
she was the 100% owner of “Katyanas INC” dba “SLAYY Esthetics & nail bar,” and
that Katyana’s was a three employee hair or nail salon that was established in August
2018. Lundberg listed gross revenues for Katyana’s of $755,139 for the twelve months
ending January 31, 2020. She listed the Subject Account as Katyana’s bank
account. Unlike her June 2020 application, Lundberg answered ‘Yes’ to the same twopart criminal history question.
27.

According to SBA records, on or about August 26, 2020, the assigned

SBA loan officer emailed Lundberg, using Lundberg Email 1, to request details about
her affirmative answer to the application’s two-part criminal offense question. In the
email, the loan officer gave Lundberg seven days to respond, and wrote:
“Your EIDL Disaster loan request is in the final stages or processing.
Based on your application we will need to know the following.
•

You answered yes to having a criminal history on your application.
Please provide answer the following questions.
o What was/is the nature of the offense?
o Was it a felony or misdemeanor?


You only need to answer the following if it was a felony:

o Date of felony offense?
o If a felony, what was the disposition? (i.e., convicted, plead guilty
. . . .)[.]”

9
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28.

On or about the same day, according to SBA records, the SBA loan officer

made the following note in the loan file: “Emailed and gave til 9/2 to provide offense
details-LO.”
29.

On or about August 28, 2020, the assigned SBA loan officer again

emailed Lundberg, using Lundberg Email 1, to request details about her affirmative
answer to the application’s two-part criminal offense question. In the email, the loan
officer gave Lundberg until September 2 to respond, and again wrote:
“Your EIDL Disaster loan request is in the final stages or processing.
Based on your application we will need to know the following.
•

You answered yes to having a criminal history on your application.
Please provide answer the following questions.
o What was/is the nature of the offense?
o Was it a felony or misdemeanor?


You only need to answer the following if it was a felony:

o Date of felony offense?
o If a felony, what was the disposition? (i.e., convicted, plead guilty
. . . .)[.]”
30.

On or about the same day, according to SBA records, the SBA loan officer

made the following note in the loan file: “Emailed second notice and gave til 9/2 to
provide offense details-LO.”

10
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31.

On or about the same day, according to SBA records, Lundberg

responded to the SBA loan officer’s August 28, 2020 email, using Lundberg Email 1.
In her email, Lundberg wrote:
“Eating [sic] in abetting a fugitive and obstruction of justice my
daughter had her boyfriends friend in my house and I didn’t know about
it so when the cops came to my door asked me about it I said no but I
allowed them to check my house and they found a boy there so the
arrested me but I got the charges dismissed[.]”
32.

On or about August 31, 2020, the same SBA loan officer made the

following note in Lundberg’s file: “Offense: Charges dropped.-LO.”
33.

According to a criminal history database used by the FBI, Lundberg has

been charged in two separate cases in the last five years. One was her 2019 federal
wire fraud conviction described above. The other case involved state felony charges
for concealing or aiding a fugitive and obstructing justice brought in or around July
2018 in Winnebago County, Illinois. According to Winnebago County Circuit Court
records, those state felony charges were dismissed in or around December 2018.3
Based on my training, experience, and familiarity with this investigation – including
Lundberg’s criminal history record, August 28, 2020 email to the SBA representative,
and information from SBA ODA indicating that recent felony convictions are
automatic EIDL program disqualifiers – I believe that Lundberg misrepresented her
criminal history to the SBA, including an SBA loan officer, and that a truthful answer

3

2018-CF-0001880 (Winnebago County, Illinois).
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to the SBA loan officer’s questions would have automatically disqualified Lundberg
from the EIDL program.
34.

On or about September 1, 2020, the SBA approved Lundberg’s

application for a $150,000 EIDL program loan. That same day, according to SBA
records, Lundberg electronically signed an SBA loan authorization and agreement,
note, and security agreement that she then submitted to the SBA. Under the loan
authorization and agreement:
a.

Lundberg was obligated to make monthly payments of $731

beginning on September 1, 2021;
b.

Lundberg was obligated to use all of the proceeds of the loan

“solely as working capital to alleviate economic injury caused by disaster” occurring
in 2020;
c.

Lundberg certified that all “representations in the Borrower’s

Loan application (including all supplementary submissions) are true, correct and
complete and are offered to induce SBA to make this Loan.” Lundberg “acknowledges
and accepts personal obligation and full liability under the Note as Borrower;” and
d.

Lundberg was notified under the “Civil and Criminal Penalties”

section that “whoever wrongfully misapplies the proceeds of an SBA disaster loan
shall be civilly liable to the Administrator” and that “any false statement or
misrepresentation to SBA may result in criminal, civil or administrative sanctions

12
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including, but not limited to” imprisonment for violations of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 1001 and 1014.
F.

The Receipt and Use of EIDL Loan Funds in the Subject Account

35.

According to Fifth Third Bank records, the Subject Account is held in

the name of “Katyana’s Inc.,” and Lundberg and her daughter are the sole account
signatories. Lundberg is listed as the CEO of Katyana’s and her daughter is listed as
the President. The Subject Account was opened on or about August 25, 2020, the
same day Lundberg applied for the $150,000 EIDL loan, with a $300 cash deposit.
36.

According to bank records for the Subject Account:
a.

On or about August 31, 2020, the ending account balance was

approximately $300.
b.

On or about September 3, 2020, $149,900 was deposited into the

account from the SBA. Based on my training, experience, and familiarity with the
investigation, including the SBA records described above which show Katyana’s
receiving a $150,000 EIDL loan minus a $100 filing fee, I believe this deposit
represented the disbursement of the EIDL loan proceeds.
c.

Between September 5 and September 30, 2020, there were

approximately $75,031 in withdrawals from the Subject Account, including debit card
expenditures.
d.

On or about September 30, 2020, the ending balance in the

account was approximately $75,168.90.
13
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37.

According to the account records from Fifth Third Bank, a number of

withdrawals from the Subject Account are expenditures which, based on my training
and experience, do not seem to be consistent with working capital or normal operating
expenses for a salon.
38.

For example, in September 2020, there were expenditures from the

Subject Account associated with hotels, including SnapTravel 4 (four purchases
totaling $1,446.59), Towne Place Suites (five purchases totaling $1,088.32) and
Home2 Suites (nine purchases totaling $649.45).

Based on my training and

experience, expenditures at hotels are inconsistent with the typical spending of a
salon on working capital or normal operating expenses.
39.

As another example, based on records from Fifth Third Bank show that

there was approximately $13,250 in expenditures from the Subject Account, paid
to at least five different law firms based in Palatine, Rockford, or Schaumburg,
Illinois. According to their law firm websites and Internet advertisements, several of
the law firms identified in the bank records advertise their defense work as being
focused on criminal, DUI and traffic violations. Approximately 85% (or $11,250) of
the legal expenditures occurred after September 16, 2020. For example, on or about
September 17, 2020, approximately $2,500 was paid to law firm that, according to

According to the Snaptravel website, Snaptravel offers hotel deals over SMS or Facebook
Messenger.
4
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Winnebago Circuit Court records, was retained by Lundeberg’s daughter in
connection with the pending criminal case described below.
40.

On or about September 16, 2020, the Rockford Police Department filed

an incident report for activity involving Lundberg’s daughter and Lundberg, which I
have reviewed. According to the report, Lundberg’s daughter was arrested on the
same day for aggravated battery and domestic battery and taken to the Winnebago
County Justice Center. The report contained an allegation that the daughter struck
a pregnant woman in the face who was at the home the daughter shared with her
boyfriend. The report lists Lundberg as on scene during the altercation.
41.

Based on the date of the incident report and the dates of the legal-related

expenditures, I believe that at least a portion of that spending was paid for legal
services connected to the arrest of Lundberg’s daughter.
II.

CONCLUSION
42.

Based on the above information, I respectfully submit that there is

probable cause that $149,900 in the Subject Account is subject to seizure and
forfeiture to the United States pursuant to 18 and 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C), (a)(1)(D),
and (b)(3), because funds not to exceed $149,900 in the Subject Account represent
(1) property, real or personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable
to the Subject Offenses, and (2) property, real or personal, which represents or is
traceable to the gross receipts obtained, directly or indirectly, from the Subject
Offenses.
15
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FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

/s Adam Nevens (by NJE)
Adam Nevens
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Sworn to and affirmed by telephone this 5th day of November, 2020
Honorable SHEILA M. FINNEGAN
United States Magistrate Judge

16

Case: 1:17-cr-00555 Document #: 187-2 Filed: 11/16/20 Page 1 of 5 PageID #:1680

Case: 1:17-cr-00555 Document #: 187-2 Filed: 11/16/20 Page 2 of 5 PageID #:1681

Case: 1:17-cr-00555 Document #: 187-2 Filed: 11/16/20 Page 3 of 5 PageID #:1682

Case: 1:17-cr-00555 Document #: 187-2 Filed: 11/16/20 Page 4 of 5 PageID #:1683

Case: 1:17-cr-00555 Document #: 187-2 Filed: 11/16/20 Page 5 of 5 PageID #:1684

